Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sat 3/14/2015 11:51 AM
To:

Cc:

Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document to be floated on websites of IBA & SPPRA.
The committee instructed to split the tender in two different tenders, categorizing them into Stationery
and General.

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb
From: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2015 10:31 AM
To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Cc: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Subject: RE: PC Agenda as on March 14, 2015
Dear Jehanzeb;
Please include ONE more agenda as on March 14, 2015.
3. Approval for tender ad & documents for store items
Regards
Muhammad Hanif
From: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 2:46 PM
To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Subject: PC Agenda as on March 14, 2015
Dear Sir;
Please find the PC agenda as on March 14, 2015

1. Approval for Re-Tender ad & Documents of IP Surveillance System & Walk
Through Gates as IBA Main Campus and City Campus

2. Approval for Business Review Vol 10 No. 1
Regards

Muhammad Hanif



